



July 2, 2025

Via Federal Express and E-Mail

Joan Oliva, Executive Director
Lake Worth Beach Community Redevelopment Agency
1121 Lucerne Ave.
Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460

Re: Notice of Termination of Interlocal Agreement Regarding Foreclosure of Properties

Dear Ms. Oliva:

The Interlocal Agreement between the City of Lake Worth Beach and the Lake Worth Beach Community Redevelopment Agency Regarding Foreclosure of Properties has been effective since October 30, 2018 ("Agreement"). The City is in receipt of your correspondence dated May 30, 2025, requesting for termination of the Agreement. This letter serves as acknowledgement and agreement that your request constitutes notice of termination by the CRA in accordance with Section 5 Termination, of the Agreement. The termination of the Agreement shall be effective August 1, 2025.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jamie Brown
Director of Public Works
Interim City Manager